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RE: 3162-3-1(019)
ORA #6 SF 080536
Sec. 28, T-25N, R-3W
Rio Arriba County, New Mexico

Gentlemen:

With reference tc the completion of the above referenced well, we used in our
completion method over 8,000 bbls of water and we now have the well kicked off and
flowing at a rate of approximately 200 bbls of fiuid per day.

This well was first perforated on June 6th, 1991, and according to Paragraph 1V
"Gas Flaring" of your general requirements we will have to shut the well in on July 5th.
We expect a gas connection by EI Paso Natural approximately July 20th and therefore we
respectfully request an extension of 30 days as we do not feel it would be prudent to shut
the well in at this stage of its completion.

In view of the time element involved we would appreciate your giving Joe Elledge
a call at 327-9267 with your answer to this request.
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